

ESTIMATES COMMITTEE

Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 9-17

Output Number: 3-2

Date: 17/06/2026

From: J Davis

To: Hon Marie-Clare Boothby

Portfolio: Attorney-General

Agency: Attorney-General's Department

Subject: Costs of defending the Binsaris case

QUESTION:

Please provide a breakdown of costs, including at Supreme and High Court levels, the NT Government has spent on defending the Binsaris case.

ANSWER:

For the reporting period the Department of Corrections (DoC) was the agency responsible for the case. The Attorney-General's Department (AGD) is not aware of the costs incurred by DoC for the case.